
Questions 1-5 
 

1. Please refer to items 1.a and 1.c on Solicitation page 8 of 76. Can the Bidder / Offeror 
identify more than 1 Functional Lead for the same areas of work?  Answer:  YES 

 

2. Please confirm that one original of both Volume I, Technical Proposal and Volume II, 
Price Proposal is to be submitted as the Offer, both in separate sealed packages. 
Answer: YES   Please note that Box 13.a of Standard Form SF 1442 is not completed. In 
addition, is a CD required of Volume I, Technical Proposal?  Answer:  This is not an IFB 
but an RFP.  A CD is not required. 

 

3. The FBO posting today included 2 files that contained the same 21 drawings (1 through 
21 of 61). In addition, Specifications were not found within the posting, please advise.  
Answer:  Posted an amendment on 8-4-2016 with specifications.  The two drawings 
you are referring to are duplicates accidentally copied. 

 

4. “Safety or Environmental Violations and Experience Modification Rate” data does not 
seem to be required as part of the Proposal response, please confirm.  Answer:  It is 
required.  It was an accidental omission. 

 

5. The Proposal due date is identified as September 6, 2016 at 1:30 PM EST in Box 10 of 
Standard Form SF 1442, however Box 13.a indicates 09-30-2106, please advise.  
Answer:  The due date is September 6, 2016 at 1:30 PM EST.  An amendment on 8-
3-2016 was posted to answer this question. 


